National Fraternity
Forms Local Chapter

Phi Theta PiHas An | —
Afhiliation With
Alpha lota

-,‘('"(,zi; Beta Kta chapter of the Phil

Tu.2a Pi, national business fraterni-
ty, has been established in {he Busi-
ness College. Charles Barker, chair-
man of the local charter committee,
announced having received a letter
of recognition from Mr. E. 0. Fen-
ton, national treasurer of Phi Theta

Pi.

Phi Theta Pi Fraternity is affil-
Yiated with Alpha  Oota Sorority,

both  national “business fraternal

groups, with memberships and
chapters in all the state of the Un!
"ion. Headquarters is located in Des

Moines, Towa. Phi Theta Pi is or-

ganized for high scholarship, leader-
-ship, and good fellowship. Membe'rs
of the organization have as there ob-

jective the maintenance of fine so-
cial standards and the serving of
| the school and the community.

. Forty-three chapters of Phi Theta
‘Pi are actively organized through-
kﬂllt the United States. Mr. C. D.
‘Rohlfs, of (he Nettleton Commer-
~tial College, Sioux Talls, 8. D., is
E»‘_natyfunnl president. The  fraternity
é}_was organized in 1926 at the Ameri-
fican  Institule  of  Business, Des
%’-Mnines, Towa, and was organized as
#a national fraternity in 1928,

The local chapter will elect’ offi-
Ki‘cers within the next week.,  Hon-
vorary members will be J. B. Wil
Jliams, principal,  and  Robert D. |
1 Craig, registrar, of the Youngstown |
;&gonege Business School.




